

Martin Allen.

578, Washington Blvd. #770.

Marina Del Rey. CA 90292.

Cell: 310-272-0844.

E Mail: martallen2010@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS.

Location Manager/Scout with over 27 years of experience in the Entertainment, Public Relations. Ability to lead and direct teams. Familiar with all aspects of production. Self-starter, able to work to timelines and deliver

Business Director, restructured and negotiated all company loans with Chase bank, slashing the monthly payment and substantially lowering the interest rate, experienced with all aspects of daily business operations, budgeting, negotiating, contracts, permits and other administrative functions.

Lived and worked in Australia, Spain, Italy, Georgia, Oklahoma, Kauai and the UK. Traveled Extensively around Europe and SE Asia.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Location_manager

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Team Building.
- Public Relations.
- Customer Relations
- HR Management
- Financial Forecasting
- Vendor Management
- * Project Planning & Development
- * Staff Training & Development
- *Inventory Control & Management.
- *Negotiating
- *Customer Service
- *Presentation Skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE.

Location Manager/Key Assistant/Scout. (Freelance)

ABC TELEVISION. "STATION 19. (3 SEASONS)

NETFLIX . THE GRISELDA BLANCO STORY

NETFLIX. THE JEFFREY DAHMER STORY

ABC TELEVISION. "REBEL"

ABC TELEVISION. STUMPTOWN

WARNER BROTHERS. "THE LITTLE THINGS" Feature Film

NIKE - COMMERCIAL

MAY 2021 - CURRENTLY.

MAY - JULY 2022

MAY - AUGUST 2021

OCT 2020 - APRIL 2021

DEC 2019 - MARCH 2020

JULY 2019 - DEC 2019

FEB 2019

Business Director. 20/20 Camera.

AUG 2013-MAY 2018

*Day-to-Day Operations

*Accounts Receivable/Payable.

*HR Department/Employee training (OSHA).

*Quarterly Accounts/Budgets.

*Managing on Going Audits. EDD. IRS. State of California.

*Devise Strategic Marketing and sales plans to improve revenues, market share and profitability.

LOCATION MANAGER/SCOUT.

1997-2013.

- **Commercials:** Nike/Toyota/Smud/Charles Schwab/Coke Zero.
- **TV Shows:** Six Feet Under (5 Seasons) Monk/Shark/Andy Barker "PI" /Heist/Ticket To Ride/Carnivale/True Blood/Mentalist/Las Vegas/West Wing/X Files/Profiler/Quarter life
- **Feature Films:** Terminator 3/In Pursuit/Love and Support/House of Sand and Fog/1408/Chasing Papi/The Little Things.
- **IMDB: Martin Allen Location Manager.**

UK EQITIES/SETTLEMENTS.

*London Stock Market. Le Mare Martin (Blue Button) Laurentian Investment Management (Dealer). Ely Fund Management (Dealer).

* AUSTRALIA – Mquarie Bank- Settlements, ANZ- Settlements. Deutsche Bank.

Education.

Pilots Institute.

Commercial Drone Pilot. (Part 107) **License No: 4392560**

Business Air Flying School (Oklahoma)

Commercial Pilot. Instrument Rated. Twin Engine Complex Airplane

License No: 2516506

London University Islington. (London England)

London Stock Market Exams (Registered Rep).

Chalvedon Six Form College: 5 O levels. 2 A levels. (English, Economics)

SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLOGY.

Microsoft Word, Excel, QuickBooks, SEAO, Rental Works. Euroclear, ILS, NDB's. VOR's.

Proficient and familiar with many in house accounting systems. Canon 5D Mark IV, Sony A7SII, DJI Mavic Air II DRONE.

Web Site: martinallenlocations.com